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Box 1545
Hobbs, New Mexico
August 24, 1949

Mre J. M. Zachary !
Neville G. Penrose, Ince
Fair Building

Fort Worth 2, Texas

Dear Mr. Zachary:

In reply to your letter of August 17th, regarding
completion report on the Belcher i#1 Well, the Form C-105,
Well Record, was filed with ue on Afwdl lst, 1949.

The completion report you refer to could be the
Proration Office Completion Report. We do not get this report
in our office. As far as the Commission is concerned all
necessary reports on this well have been iled.

You still refer to this well as your Hinton j10.
We are not concerned with the way you number wells in your
office, howsver, when the Notice of Intention to Drill, Form
C-101, is filed with us we must hawe all reports from beginning
drilling operations to completion and producing carried as the
ssme well number. Also, reports filed with the different state
departments must have the ssme well number.

~ Will you also check your records on the Elliott B-15
#1 or #2 well. The U.S.G.S. files show this to be the i1 Well,
the Proration Office the #1 Well on ome report and the #2 on

another. Our approval on the Form C-110, Certificate of Compliance

and Authorization to Transport 941, is for a #2 Well. You can
understand our position and I am sure you will straighten this
matter out.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

By:
Secretary - Hobbs Office
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